
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, June 22, 2022

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-0807 Minutes from the June 8th, 2022 meeting.

 

S & L Minutes 6-8-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

22-0810 Taxicab Driver License Application for Torrey Cronce.

 

Torrey Cronce.pdfAttachments:

22-0778 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine Permanent Premise Amendment 

application for Area 509 LLC d/b/a Area 509, Reginald Desamour, Agent, 

located at 1025 N Badger Ave, contingent upon approval from the 

Community Development, Health, Inspections and Police departments.

Area 509 S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0648 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Fox Valley Vietnam Veteran's Association, Dave Willems, Person in 

Charge, Houdini Plaza, August 4-7, 2022, contingent upon approval from 

the Health and Inspections departments.

Mile of Music - Houdini Plaza S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0650 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Fox Valley Vietnam Veteran's Association, Dave Willems, Person in 

Charge, Ormsby Hall, 401 E College Ave, August 4-7, 2022, contingent 

upon approval from the Health and Inspections departments.

Mile of Music - Ormsby S&L.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 6/17/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21357
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=582d6714-c495-4e5d-9df0-82faa9718632.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21360
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2a553811-ad85-408f-a721-e6f4c7d6d535.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21328
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8dfb772d-ab25-4b8b-9afc-f9a10eefd061.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21198
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1427ad79-8dff-4178-9e62-1b2b419ddfff.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21200
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=97a89b64-b3a6-4e23-a4be-736c62a6511b.pdf


June 22, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

22-0784 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Heart of the Valley 

Lions Club, Matthew Fronsee, Person in Charge, located at Jones Park, 

301 W Lawrence St, on July 9, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Fire and Police departments.  

Heart of the Valley Lions Club S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0787 Additional 2022-2023 Mechanical Amusement Device License renewal, 

contingent upon approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 

2022.

2nd Additional Amusement Device renewals 2022-23.pdfAttachments:

22-0809 Taxicab Company License Renewal Application for LIR Transportation, 

DBA Fox Valley Cab, Owner, Igor Leykin, 719 W Frances St.

Igor Leykin- LIR Transportation.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

22-0811 Special Events:

Street Music Week / Make Music Day, Creative Downtown Appleton, 

College Ave, June 13-21, 2022

Takin' It Outside Family Fun Day, B.A.B.E.S. Inc, Memorial Park, June 17, 

2022

Fox Cities Butterfly Festival, Fox Cities Kiwanis Club, City Park, June 18, 

2022

The Mission Church Picnic in the Park, Pierce Park, June 17, 2022

YMCA of the Fox Cities Summer Classic Swim Meet, Erb Park, June 

18-19, 2022

Roe Response Rally, Houdini Plaza, June 26, 2022

YMCA of the Fox Cities Bird Bath Invitational, Erb Park, July 8-10, 2022

Appleton Pride Day Festival, Jones Park, June 18, 2022

 

22-0808 Director's Reports

- City Clerk

- Fire Chief

- Police Chief

1. Squad Car Graphics

2. Recruitment and Staffing Update

 

Squad Car.jpgAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 6/17/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21334
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=28b33433-af0b-49bf-b6cc-a533014568ff.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21337
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=df0f5be0-a6ae-49c5-82a8-ad30e3b47a01.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21359
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ac2ecdcc-6f0e-4e10-bb05-60183f4c95d3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21361
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21358
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dc693379-1075-4a69-ae77-31a662f6bde5.jpg


June 22, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 6/17/2022



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, June 8, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and WolffPresent: 4 - 

SchultzAbsent: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-0760 Minutes from the May 25, 2022 Safety & Licensing Committee meeting.

S & L Minutes 5-25-22.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Minutes be approved. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Hartzheim moved, Alfheim seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  

The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

22-0679 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Dairyland 

Brew Pub LLC, Michele Preston, Agent, located at 1216 E Wisconsin 

Ave, contingent upon approval from the Finance and Health departments.  

Dairyland Brew Pub LLC.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21310
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3345f53b-0992-4850-b347-fc2ba4f2b2f9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21229
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c9fb2b06-3d40-429a-96ea-ff7e82d83405.pdf


June 8, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0730 "Class A" Liquor License application for Sai Krupa LLC d/b/a Richmond 

St Citgo, Nilesh Patel, Agent, located at 1601 N Richmond St.

Richmond St Citgo.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0729 "Class A" Liquor License application for Jaliyan Gas LLC d/b/a 

Wisconsin Avenue Pantry, Nilesh M Patel, Agent, located at 111 W 

Wisconsin Ave.

Wisconsin Avenue Pantry.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0728 "Class A" Liquor License application for BSS Corporation d/b/a 

Richmond Mobil, Buddi Subedi, Agent, located at 3401 N Richmond St.

Richmond Mobil.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0727 "Class A" Liquor License application for Depu LLC d/b/a Northland 

Mobil, Chiranjibi Lamichhane, Agent, located at 105 W Northland Ave.

Northland Mobil.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0770 Additional 2022-2023 Alcohol License Renewal applications, contingent 

upon approvals from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 2022.

2022-23 Alcohol License Renewals-4th set.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0767 Additional 2022-2023 Mechanical Amusement Device License renewals, 

contingent upon approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 

2022.

Additional Amusement Device renewals 2022-23.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0768 Additional 2022-2023 Cigarette and Tobacco Products License 

renewals.

Additional Cigarette renewals 2022-23.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21280
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4dcdef3f-098b-4881-a07a-a5d441e4456d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21279
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c3217207-6ddb-4b4b-b602-077e84250943.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21278
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a3956bf2-dccf-47f6-a286-57a832a42653.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21277
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b099653b-c59b-4606-a41c-7cf36f0ae4f4.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21320
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0b713ffa-5697-4861-8276-35c16792ca7f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21317
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=909799ec-e222-40a9-b914-84dbf0f2afba.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21318
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7ed1132a-1681-4255-99da-d0858b4052a5.pdf


June 8, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0763 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent 

application for Lawrence University d/b/a Viking Room, Brittany M. Bell, 

New Agent, located at 615 E College Ave.

Brittany M Bell S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0737 Salvage Dealer License renewal application for Mach IV Motors LLC, 

Kara Tullberg, Applicant, located at 600 E Hancock St, contingent upon 

approval from the Inspections department.

Mach IV Motors S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0277 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Fox Cities Chamber 

Foundation, Thomas Lehr, Person in Charge, approved locations on 

College Ave, September 24, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Inspections department.

Fox Cities Chamber - Octoberfest S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Information Items6.

22-0769 Special Events:

Lawrence University Commencement Ceremony, Lawrence University 

grounds, June 12, 2022

African Heritage Juneteenth Celebration, Jones Park, June 12, 2022

Appleton Parks & Recreation, Movie on the Hill Series, Memorial Park, 

June 23, July 7, July 21 & August 4, 2022

WIJAM Sky Dance, Jones Park, July 9, 2022

Appleton Parks & Recreation, Children's Parade, Downtown Appleton, 

July 27, 2022

Appleton Parks & Recreation, Playground Fair, Pierce Park, July 29, 

2022

22-0759 Director's Reports

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

22-0771 Police Department Information on Alcohol Law Violations.

-Dollar General #21851, Sell alcohol to minor - 80 point violation

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21313
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8af10f67-6ae4-477d-9c93-50fcb9201fd4.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21287
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c8859139-4eb7-4b76-ab54-ba1a2e4d14a9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20827
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c3eb0f78-e077-469a-8e56-fa371d44526a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21319
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21309
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21321


June 8, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Adjournment7.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:34 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

Page 4City of Appleton









06/22/2022



06/22/2022



06/22/2022














	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_S L Minutes 6-8-22
	0002_1_Torrey Cronce
	0003_1_Area 509 SL
	0004_1_Mile of Music - Houdini Plaza SL
	0005_1_Mile of Music - Ormsby SL
	0006_1_Heart of the Valley Lions Club SL
	0007_1_2nd Additional Amusement Device renewals 2022-23
	0008_1_Igor Leykin- LIR Transportation
	0010_1_Squad Car

